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From: "Josh Freker" <joshf@wcadv.org>

To: "Mike Murray - WCASA" <mikem@wcasa.org>, <gnregoyke@mailbag.com>, "Robert
Andersen” <RJA@legalaction.org>, <Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov>,

<Anne Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov>, <David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.gov>,
<Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov>, <Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov>,
<mmokler@moklerproperties.com>, "Patti Seger" <pattis@wcadv.org>, <Gary@WCBIlind.org>

Date: 1/30/08 3:44PM

Subject: RE: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

WCADV is okay with it too. Thanks, Bob.
Josh

From: Mike Murray - WCASA [mailto:mikem@wecasa.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 3:34 PM

To: gnregoyke@mailbag.com; Robert Andersen; Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov;
Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov; David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.gov;

Luke. Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov; Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov;
mmokler@moklerproperties.com; Josh Freker; Patti Seger; Gary@WCBIlind.org
Subject: RE: FY1 - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Hi Bob and Gary,
I'm good w/the amendment, too.
Mike

Mike Murray

Policy Specialist

Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault, Inc.
600 Williamson St, Suite N-2

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

(608) 257-1516 office

(608) 335-6253 cell

(608) 257-2150 fax

mikem@wcasa.org

From: gnregoyke@mailbag.com [mailto:gnregoyke@mailbag.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 2:20 PM

To: Robert Andersen; Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov; Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov;
David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.gov; Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov;
Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov; gnregoyke@mailbag.com; mmokler@moklerproperties.com;
joshf@wecadv.org; pattis@wcadv.org; Mike Murray - WCASA; Gary@WCBIind.org

Subject: Re: FY! - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Good afternoon from Reno!

| agree with the amendment. Thank you for calling Mike Mokler.

I just finished my presentation to the North American Gamebird Association and finally
have a moment

to respond. | will also call Rep. Wieckert to confirm our agreement.

Thanks again. | am back in the office on Friday Feb. 1st.




|Robert Andersen - RE:FY! - Safe Housing Act-SB269 .. ... ... Page2

My cell phone is 608-219-5237 if anyone needs to call.

Talk to you alt soon.
Gary

> | just talked to Mike Mokler on the phone. He suggested a technical

> amendment to page 2, line 17 of the attached amendment, which would add an
> offending tenant "in the same single family rental unit" to what already

> appears in the bill: "same multiunit dwelling or apartment complex as the

> offending tenant”. This will make sure we cover all the bases. There will

> be some tenants in the "same single family rental unit" as the offending

> tenant whom we want to protect from the offending tenant, so we want them
> covered. Mike says we are good to go with this amendment and Anne has
> already submitted this to the drafter and will be contacting Rep.

> Wieckert's office on this to ask for the scheduling of an exec. session on

> the bill.

>
>
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MADISON OFFICE
Serving Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, lowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Rock and Sauk Counties

31 South Mills Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53715
Phone (608) 256-3304 'l'bliujﬁ't’ (800) 362-3904 Fuax (608) 256-0510 Web www.legalaction‘org

TO: Rep. Scott Wieckert
Chairman, Assembly Committee on Housing

FROM: Bob Andersen ?Oé WM

RE: Assembly Amendment to Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 269 — the
“Safe Housing Act.”
DATE: February 1, 2008

Attached is the amendment that has been approved by ourselves, the Wisconsin Rental Housing
Legislative Council, the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence, and the Wisconsin
Coalition Against Sexual Assault. The amendment achieves the purposes of the two amendments
that the four organizations testified to agreement on at the hearing which your committee held on
this bill: (1) prohibiting municipalities from charging fees for calls that are made for law
enforcement services relating to domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking; and (2) allowing
landlords to terminate the tenancies of tenants with a 5 day notice if the tenants have injunctions,
orders or criminal complaints against them regarding domestic violence, sexual assault or
stalking of another tenant in the same single family dwelling unit, multiunit dwelling, or
apartment complex.

The Wisconsin Rental Housing Legislative Council, through their President, Mike Mokler,
suggested that the amendment should include tenants who occupy the same single family
dwelling unit. So, as you see, the amendment was redrafted to the form it appears in the
attached LRBall27/2. With that amendment, Mike Mokler said that his association was in
support of the amendment and that we are good to go.

I have attached a copy of email correspondence from Gary Goyke, on behalf of the Wisconsin
Rental Housing Legislative Council; Mike Murray, on behalf of the Wisconsin Coalition
Against Sexual Assault; and Josh Freker, on behalf of the Wisconsin Coalition Against
Domestic Violence; all confirming that they are in support of the amendment. Gary Goyke
indicates in his email that he will call Rep. Wieckert to confirm their agreement.

With this agreement, we respectfully request that you schedule an executive session for the
Assembly Housing Committee to act on SB 269.

Thank you.

or westongin
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Becher, Scott

From: Josh Freker [joshf@wcadv.org]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 9:13 AM
To: Becher, Scott

Subject: Safe Housing Act -

Hello Scott -

I understand Bob Andersen from Legal Action has written to share news with Rep. Wieckert about the consensus
we've built with representatives from landlord organizations around the Safe Housing Act, SB 269/AB 520.

Now that we've worked out a bill that is agreeable to the interested parties, WCADV is hopeful that Rep. Wieckert
will schedule an executive session on the bill as soon as possible. We—and our constituents, including Harbor
House in Appleton—are anxious to see this bill reach the Governor's desk by the end of the session in March. It
will provide meaningful and practical help to victims of domestic violence looking for ways to escape the violence
in their lives.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,

Joshua Freker, Policy Director

Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence

608-255-0539
http://www.wcadv.org

2/4/2008
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Becher, Scott

From: Mike Murray - WCASA [mikem@wcasa.org]
Sent:  Monday, February 04, 2008 1:31 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: SB 269- The Safe Housing Act

Hi Scott,

This is Mike Murray from the Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault. | just wanted to write you quickly to
reiterate WCASA's strong support for SB 269 and to officially request that Rep. Wieckert schedule the bill for an
executive session at the earliest time possible. WCASA has worked with the Wisconsin Coalition Against
Domestic Violence, Legal Action Wisconsin, and the WI Rental Housing Legislative Council to draft new
Assembly amendments that should bring all stakehoiders in this legislation into a consensus agreement on the
bill.

| understand that Bob Anderson from Legal Action Wisconsin has shared with you a memo that details the
consensus that has been reached around SB 269/AB 520. WCASA and its members very much hope that this bill
will be sent to the Governor's desk and signed into law this session. It will provide some victims of sexual assault
who are in imminent danger a way to achieve safe housing without facing financial ruin while at the same time
protecting the legitimate business interests of landlords—this is common ground that | think we can all agree on.

if you have any questions about this bill, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Mike

Mike Murray

Policy Specialist

Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault, Inc.
600 Williamson St. Suite N-2

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

(608) 257-1516 office

(608) 335-6253 cell

(608) 257-2150 fax

mikem@wcasa.org

2/4/2008







Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269 Page 1 of 5

Becher, Scott

From: Emerson, Anne
Sent:  Thursday, February 07, 2008 10:28 AM
To: 'Mike Murray - WCASA', Robert Andersen; gnregoyke@mailbag.com; pattis@wcadv.org

Cc: Plotkin, Adam; de Felice, David Patrick; Hilgemann, Luke; Rep.Suder; Becher, Scott;
mmokler@moklerproperties.com; joshf@wcadv.org; Gary@WCBlind.org

Subject: RE: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Thanks everyone! Il hand in the amendment (1127/2) for introduction, unless anyone has any objections.

Thanks again!
Anne

Anne Emerson
Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Scott Suder
Wisconsin's 69th Assembly District

Office: 1-608-267-0280

Toll free:1-888-534-0069

From: Mike Murray - WCASA [mailto:mikem@wcasa.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 1:20 PM

To: Robert Andersen; gnregoyke@mailbag.com; pattis@wcadv.org

Cc: Plotkin, Adam; Emerson, Anne; de Felice, David Patrick; Hilgemann, Luke; Rep.Suder; Becher, Scott;
mmokler@moklerproperties.com; joshf@wcadv.org; Gary@WCBlind.org

Subject: RE: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Thanks very much Patti.

Mike

From: Robert Andersen [mailto:RIA@legalaction.org]

Sent: Wed 2/6/2008 10:53 AM

To: gnregoyke@mailbag.com; pattis@wcadv.org

Cc: Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov; Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov; David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.gov;
Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov; Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov; Scott.Becher@legis.wisconsin.gov;
mmokler@moklerproperties.com; joshf@wcadv.org; Mike Murray - WCASA; Gary@WCBlind.org

Subject: Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Thank you, Patti.

>>>"Patti Seger" <pattis@wcadv.org> 02/06/08 10:49AM >>>
Hi All,

Scott Becher from Rep. Wieckert's office called to let me know that the

2/8/2008




Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

bill will be scheduled for executive session nest Thursday, Feb 14, at 2
p.m.

He also pointed out that although there have been many emails amongst us
indicating that the Rental Housing Legislative Council now supports this
bill, they are still registered against it on the Ethics Board website.

As we are all submitting a joint letter of support, I am hoping that the
position will changed to match the letter before the hearing on February
14! I am certain that the committee will vividly remember us all sitting

up there together to testify that we all were in agreement on this bill

but just in case....

Thanks all for working so hard on this.
Best to all,

Patti Seger

Executive Director

Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
National Clearinghouse on Abuse in Later Life
Wisconsin Batterers Treatment Providers Association
608-255-0539 TTY/608-255-3560

www.weadv.org www.ncall.us

pattis@wcadv.org

WCADYV is a proud member of:

www.communityshares.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Gary Goyke [mailto:gnregoyke@mailbag.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 11:41 PM

To: Robert Andersen

Cc: Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov; Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov;

David Patrick de Felice; Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov; Scott
Suder; Mike Mokler; Josh Freker; Patti Seger; mikem@wcasa.org; Gary
Goyke - Office; Scott Becher

Subject: Re: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Dear All,

I believe I've discovered the source of the confusion on this. Ina
legislative report last night to our rental housing industry leaders,

I mistakenly attached LRBal127/1 rather than LRBal127/2, which
contains the agreed-upon amendment on page 2, line 17. Bob Anderson
has explained the difference very well in his email below. [ am
including Scott Becher of Rep. Wieckert's office on this email. 1

also spoke directly with Patti Seger this afternoon, to explain the
mistake. I will put extra ashes on my forehead tomorrow on Ash
Wednesday for my mistake. I look forward to a vote on LRBal127/2 in
the committee in the near future.

Gary

On Feb 5, 2008, at 2:28 PM, Robert Andersen wrote:

> Hello All:
>

> This morning Patti Seeger received a very alarming email from Mike

> Mokler. 1t is as follows:
>

2/8/2008

Page 2 of 5



Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

“

> Patti

>

> Last night Gary Goyke sent me two different versions of the amendments
> we agreed on. They are substantially different and I cannot support

> last minute changes.

>

> 1 sold my group on something that was difficult for them to accept and
> they came to accept it because it was the wise thing to do. They will
> not accept changes.

>

> | hope we can work this out. Gary is calling Rep Weickert's office

> later today to discuss this. Let me know what you think.

>

> Thanks

>

> Mike Mokler"

>

> There is no doubt that we were working off of one and only one
>amendment -- LRBa1127/2. This amendment was sent to everybody on
> 1/31/08. LRBal127/2 is identical to the draft that preceded it --
>LRBal 127/1, except for one change -- on page 2, line 17, tenants

> who occupy the same single family dwelling unit were made subject
> to the landlords' ability to evict tenants with a 5 day notice.

> This change was requested by Mike Mokler. I talked to Mike on

> January 30 and I emailed his concern to everybody. He said that we

> were otherwise good to go, with this small change to LRBal127/1.

> Subsequently, when 1 described this small change to LRBal127/1,

> Josh, Mike Murray, and Gary Goyke all sent ematils to everybody,

> confirming their agreement with the amendment. Otherwise, the two
> LRB drafts are identical. So, these two drafts cannot be what Mike

> Mokler is talking about, when he says that "Gary Goyke gave him two
> substantially different drafts." Consequently, I have no idea what

> other draft that Gary Goyke could have given him. [ have a call and

> an email in to Mike Mokler and a call in to Gary Goyke. So far, |

> have not heard from either of them. I have attached once again the

> amendment that was agreed upon.

>

>

>>>>"Emerson, Anne" <Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov> 01/31/08
>>>> (02:18PM >>>

> Here 1is the revised amendment!

=~

>

> Anne Emerson

> Research Assistant

>

> Office of State Representative Scott Suder

> Wisconsin's 69th Assembly District

> Office: 1-608-267-0280

> Toll free:1-888-534-0069

> e Original Message-----

> From: Josh Freker [mailto;joshfl@wcadv.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 8:43 AM

> To: Robert Andersen; Plotkin, Adam; Emerson, Anne; de Felice, David
> Patrick; Hilgemann, Luke; Rep.Suder; gnregoyke@mailbag.com;

> mmokler@moklerproperties.com; Patti Seger; mikem@wecasa.org;

> Gary@WCBIind.org

> Subject: RE: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

>

2/8/2008
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Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

~

> This looks great to us too. Thanks very much.

>

> Joshua Freker, Policy Director

> Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
> 608-255-0539

> http://www.wcadv.org

>

> From: Robert Andersen [mailto:RJA@legalaction.org]

> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 4:41 PM

> To: Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov;

> Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov;

> David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.gov;

> Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov;

> Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov; gnregoyke@mailbag.com;
> mmokler@moklerproperties.com; Josh Freker; Patti Seger;
> mikem(@wcasa.org;

> Gary@WCBIind.org
> Subject: RE: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269
>

> The amendment is excellent! Sorry for the delay. I had a work

> emergency

> 1 had to work on. This should accomplish what we all have sought and 1
> hope that we can now move on to the executive session. Please tell Pam
> Kahler (LRB drafter) she did an excellent job.

>

>>>> "Emerson, Anne" <Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov> 01/28/08 02:53PM
>>>>

> We received the attached amendment just a bit ago. Please take a look
> and let us know if it looks okay.

>

> Thanks!

> Anne

>

> <<07al127].pdf>>

>

> Anne Emerson

> Research Assistant

>

> Office of State Representative Scott Suder Wisconsin's 69th Assembly
> District

> Office: 1-608-267-0280

> Toll free: 1-888-534-0069

>

>

>

>>

>> From: de Felice, David Patrick

>> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 10:11 AM

>>To: Adam Plotkin; Anne Emerson; Bob Anderson; Gary Goyke; Gary Goyke
>> (personal email); Josh Freker - (WI Coalition Against Dom. Viol.);
>> Luke Hilgemann; Mike Mokler; Mike Murray; Patti Seger (W] Coal.
>> Domestic Viol.); Rep.Suder

>> Subject:  FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

>>

>> For your information:

>>

>> Just got a call from Curt Witynski, League of Munis, who asked about
>> the proposed amendment to the Safe Housing Act.

>

>> At first he said he was uncomfortable with it. Then he recollected

2/8/2008
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Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

-

>> that it would affect only three categories of police calls.

>> Nevertheless, he says his members are concerned that it may be a
>> "foot

>

>>in the door” to limit other fees in the future.

>>

>> His main concern - and the one that initially generated much

>> controversy - would be any attempt to limit fees for fire and

>> ambulance calls. Since the proposed amendment does not deal with
>> those, he is less concerned, but wary.

>>

>> Dave de Felice

>> Office of Sen. Coggs

>> 608-266-2500 phone

>> 608-282-3546 fax

>>
>
> <SB 269 Assembly Amendment final version.pdf>

2/8/2008
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Becher, Scott

From: Robert Andersen [RJA@legalaction.org]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 2:24 PM

To: Rep.Wieckert; pattis@wcadv.org

Cc: Plotkin, Adam; Emerson, Anne; de Felice, David Patrick; Becher, Scott; joshf@wcadv.org;
mikem@wcasa.org

Subject: Re: FW: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Great

>>> "Patti Seger" <pattis@wcadv.org> 02/08/08 10:37AM >>>

I just want to make sure everyone is on the same page! Mike Mokler clearly says that they
are supporting this bill!

Patti

Patti Seger

Executive Director

Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence National Clearinghouse on Abuse in Later
Life Wisconsin Batterers Treatment Providers Association

608-255-0539 TTY/608-255-3560

www.wcadv.org www.ncall.us

pattis@wcadv.org

WCADV is a proud member of:
www.communityshares.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Mokler [mailto:mmokler@moklerproperties.com]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:35 AM

To: Patti Seger

Subject: Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Patti

We fully intend to support the agreement we made. Gary caused me some confusion, but I am
assured that nothing has changed. With Gary out of town and me out sick we are not on top
of things but I don't know of any problems.

I will be going over it once more just to be sure it is what we intended and letting Rep
Weickert know we will support it. I will remind Gary when he is back in town to register
us in favor.

Thanks

Mike Mokler

————— Original Message -----

From: "Patti Seger" <pattis@wcadv.org>

To: "Gary Goyke" <gnregoyke@mailbag.com>; "Robert Andersen'
<RJA@legalaction.org>

Cc: <Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.govs;
<Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.govs>;

"David Patrick de Felice" <David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.govs>;
<Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov>; "Scott Suder"
<Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov>; "Mike Mokler"®
<mmokler@moklerproperties.com>; "Josh Freker" <joshf@wcadv.org>; <mikem@wcasa.orgs>; "Gary
Goyke - Office" <Gary@WCBlind.org>; "Scott Becher"
<Scott.Becher@legis.wisconsin.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 10:49 AM

Subject: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269



Hi "All,

Scott Becher from Rep. Wieckert's office called to let me know that the bill will be
scheduled for executive session nest Thursday, Feb 14, at 2 p.m.

He also pointed out that although there have been many emails amongst us indicating that
the Rental Housing Legislative Council now supports this bill, they are still registered
against it on the Ethics Board website.

As we are all submitting a joint letter of support, I am hoping that the position will
changed to match the letter before the hearing on February 14! I am certain that the
committee will vividly remember us all sitting up there together to testify that we all
were in agreement on this bill but just in case....

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

www ., communityshares.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Gary Goyke [mailto:gnregoyke@mailbag.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 11:41 PM

To: Robert Andersen

Cc: Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov; Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov; David Patrick de
Felice; Luke.Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov; Scott Suder; Mike Mokler; Josh Freker; Patti
Seger; mikem@wcasa.org; Gary Goyke - Office; Scott Becher

Subject: Re: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Dear All,

I believe I've discovered the source of the confusion on this. In a legislative report
last night to our rental housing industry leaders, I mistakenly attached LRBall27/1 rather
than LRBall27/2, which contains the agreed-upon amendment on page 2, line 17. Bob
Anderson has explained the difference very well in his email below. I am including Scott
Becher of Rep. Wieckert's office on this email. I also spoke directly with Patti Seger
this afternoon, to explain the mistake. I will put extra ashes on my forehead tomorrow on
Ash Wednesday for my mistake. I look forward to a vote on LRBall27/2 in the committee in
the near future.

Gary

On Feb 5, 2008, at 2:28 PM, Robert Andersen wrote:
Hello All:

This morning Patti Seeger received a very alarming email from Mike
Mokler. It is as follows:

" Patti

Last night Gary Goyke sent me two different versions of the amendments
we agreed on. They are substantially different and I cannot support
last minute changes.

I sold my group on something that was difficult for them to accept and
they came to accept it because it was the wise thing to do. They will
not accept changes.

V V.V V V V V VYV VVVYVYVY
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I hope we can work this ocut. Gary 1is calling Rep Weickert's office
later today to discuss this. Let me know what you think.

Thanks
Mike Mokler"”

There is no doubt that we were working off of one and only one

amendment -- LRBall27/2. This amendment was sent to everybody on
1/31/08. LRBall27/2 is identical to the draft that preceded it --
LRBal127/1, except for one change -- on page 2, line 17, tenants who

occupy the same single family dwelling unit were made subject to the
landlords' ability to evict tenants with a 5 day notice.

This change was requested by Mike Mokler. I talked to Mike on January
30 and I emailed his concern to everybody. He said that we were
otherwise good to go, with this small change to LRBall27/1.
Subsequently, when I described this small change to LRBall27/1, Josh,
Mike Murray, and Gary Goyke all sent emails to everybody,

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
other draft that Gary Goyke could have given him. I have a call and an
email in to Mike Mokler and a call in to Gary Goyke. So far, I have
not heard from either of them. I have attached once again the
amendment that was agreed upon.

V V.V V.V V VV V V VYV VV VYV VY YV V VYV VYV VY

>>>> "Emerson, Anne" <Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov> 01/31/08 02:18PM
>>>> >>>
> Here 1is the revised amendment!

Anne Emerson
Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Scott Suder Wisconsin's 69th Assembly
District

Office: 1-608-267-0280

Toll free:1-888-534-0069

V V.V V V VYV VYV VYV

————— Original Message-----

From: Josh Freker [mailto:joshfe@wcadv.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 8:43 AM

To: Robert Andersen; Plotkin, Adam; Emerson, Anne; de Felice, David
Patrick; Hilgemann, Luke; Rep.Suder; gnregoyke@mailbag.com;
mmokler@moklerproperties.com; Patti Seger; mikeme@wcasa.org;
Gary@WCBlind.org

Subject: RE: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

4

This looks great to us too. Thanks very much.

Joshua Freker, Policy Director

Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
608-255-0539

http://www.wcadv.org

V V.V VV VYV VV VYV VYV VY
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————— Original Message-----

From: Robert Andersen [mailto:RJA@legalaction.org)
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 4:41 PM

To: Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.gov;
Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov;
David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.gov;

Luke .Hilgemann@legis.wisconsin.gov;
Rep.Suder@legis.wisconsin.gov; gnregoyke@mailbag.com;

3
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mmokler@moklerproperties.com; Josh Freker; Patti Seger;
mikem@wcasa.org; Gary@WCBlind.org

Subject: RE: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269

The amendment 1is excellent! Sorry for the delay. I had a work
emergency I had to work on. This should accomplish what we all have
sought and I hope that we can now move on to the executive session.
Please tell Pam Kahler (LRB drafter) she did an excellent job.

»> "Emerson, Anne" <Anne.Emerson®legis.wisconsin.govs> 01/28/08 02:53PM
>>

We received the attached amendment just a bit ago. Please take a look
and let us know if it looks okay.

Thanks!
Anne

<<07al1271.pdf>>

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
Luke Hilgemann; Mike Mokler; Mike Murray; Patti Seger (WI Coal.
Domestic Viol.); Rep.Suder

Subject: FYI - Safe Housing Act - SB 269
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

in the door" to limit other fees in the future.

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

<SB 269 Assembly Amendment final version.pdfs
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Becher, Scott

From: Robert Andersen [RJA@legalaction.org]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Emerson, Anne; Rep.Wieckert; pattis@wcadv.org

Cc: Plotkin, Adam; de Felice, David Patrick; Becher, Scott; joshf@wcadv.org; mikem@wcasa.org
Subject: RE: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

Ok

>>> "Emerson, Anne" <Anne.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov> 02/08/08 10:48AM

>>> >>>

Great!. Sorry to add any more confusion, but it was brought to my attention by the folks
we hand the amendment in to that because the bill was engrossed in the Senate, the
amendment should be drafted to the bill itself. I'm going to give the amendment back to
the drafter so she can fix this procedural issue and will send it out to everyone as soon
as I get it.

To clarify, the language should stay the same, the numbering of the amendment would just
change. This is just a technical/procedural thing on our end, but I will send it around
to everyone for one last look once

we get it back.

If anyone has any questions about this, please do not hesitate to contact me!

Anne Emerson
Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Scott Suder Wisconsin's 69th Assembly District
Office: 1-608-267-0280
Toll free:1-888-534-0069

————— Original Message-----

From: Patti Seger [mailto:pattis@wcadv.org]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:38 AM

To: Rep.Wieckert

Cc: Robert Andersen; mikem@wcasa.org; Josh Freker; Emerson, Anne; Plotkin, Adam; de
Felice, David Patrick; Becher, Scott

Subject: FW: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

I just want to make sure everyone is on the same page! Mike Mokler
clearly says that they are supporting this bill!

Patti

Patti Seger

Executive Director

Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence National Clearinghouse on
Abuse in Later Life Wisconsin Batterers Treatment Providers Association
608-255-0539 TTY/608-255-3560

www.wcadv.org www.ncall.us

pattis@wcadv.org

WCADV is a proud member of:
www . communityshares.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Mokler [mailto:mmokler@moklerproperties.coml]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 10:35 AM

To: Patti Seger

Subject: Re: UPDATE- Safe Housing Act - SB 269

1



Patti

We fully intend to support the agreement we made. Gary caused me some
confusion, but I am assured that nothing has changed. With Gary out of
town and me out sick we are not on top of things but I don't know of any
problems.

I will be going over it once more just to be sure it is what we intended
and letting Rep Weickert know we will support it. I will remind Gary
when he is back in town to register us in favor.

Thanks

Mike Mokler

————— Original Message -----

From: "Patti Seger" <pattisewcadv.org>

To: "Gary Govke" <«gnregoyke@mailbag.com>; "Robert Andersen"
<RJA@legalaction.org>

Cc: <Adam.Plotkin@legis.wisconsin.govs>;

<Anne .Emerson@legis.wisconsin.govs>;

"David Patrick de Felice" <David.deFelice@legis.wisconsin.govs>;
<Luke.Hilgemannelegis.wisconsin.govs>; "Scott Suder"
<Rep.Suderelegis.wisconsin.gov>; "Mike Mokler"
<mmokler@moklerproperties.com>; "Josh Freker" <joshf@wcadv.org>;
<mikem@wcasa.org>; "Gary Goyke - Office" <Gary@WCBlind.org>; "Scott
Becher"

«Scott .Becher@legis.wisconsin.govs>

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
Begt to all,

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

I believe I've discovered the source of the confusion on this. 1In a
legislative report last night to our rental housing industry leaders, I
mistakenly attached LRBall27/1 rather than LRBall27/2, which contains
the agreed-upon amendment on page 2, line 17. Bob Anderson has
explained the difference very well in his email below. I am including
Scott Becher of Rep. Wieckert's office on this email. I also spoke
directly with Patti Seger this afternoon, to explain the mistake. I
will put extra ashes on my forehead tomorrow on Ash Wednesday for my
mistake. I look forward to a vote on LRBall27/2 in the committee in the
near future.

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

A

they came to accept it because it was the wise thing to do. They will
not accept changes.

I hope we can work this out. Gary is calling Rep Weickert's office
later today to discuss this. Let me know what you think.

Thanks
Mike Mokler”

There is no doubt that we were working off of one and only one

amendment -- LRBall27/2. This amendment was sent to everybody on
1/31/08. LRBall27/2 is identical to the draft that preceded it --
LRBall27/1, except for one change -- on page 2, line 17, tenants who

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

VVVV VYV VYV VYVYVVYVVYVYVYVYYVVYVYVYVYVYVY

\

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

>>>> >>>

¥V OV V VYV V VYV VIV VY
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>

Here is the revised amendment!

Anne Emerson
Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Scott Suder Wisconsin's 69th Assembly
District

Office: 1-608-267-0280

Toll free:1-888-534-0069

————— Original Message-----

From: Josh Freker [mailto:joshf@wcadv.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 8:43 AM

To: Robert Andersen; Plotkin, Adam; Emerson, Anne; de Felice, David
Patrick; Hilgemann, Luke; Rep.Suder; gnregoyke@mailbag.com;
mmokler@moklerproperties.com; Patti Seger; mikem@wcasa.org;
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

To: Adam.Plotkine@legis.wisconsin.gov;
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
mikem@wcasa.org; Gary@WwCBlind.org

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
>>>>

>

V V.V V V V V V V V V V

We received the attached amendment just a bit ago. Please take a look
and let us know if it looks okay.

Thanks!
Anne

<<07a11271.pdf>>

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

Just got a call from Curt Witymski, League of Munis, who asked about
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

> <SB 269 Assembly Amendment final version.pdf»
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2007 SENATE BILL 269

September 21, 2007 - Introduced by Senators COGGS, SULLIVAN, CARPENTER, LASSA,
DARLING, PLALE, OLSEN, RISSER, HANSEN, KREITLOW. SCHULTZ, ROESSLER and
HARSDORF, cosponsored by Representatives SUDER. GRIGSBY, RICHARDS,

’ARISI, MUSSER, ZEPNICK, BERCEAU, A. WILLIAMS., TURNER,

. STRACHOTA, NERISON, TAUCHEN, SMITH, SEIDEL. POCAN,

Josh Freker . Davis, LEMAHIEU, KLEEFISCH, MOULTON, NYGREN and
Dirctor - Pouicy & Soaar AcTion d to Committee on Labor, Elections and Urban Affairs.
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Landlord-tenant relations o) 5@0;‘4@‘7@

Under current law, if leased premise. Q@\\\g\g\/\/\\\@@ «¢ because of damage
by fire, water, or other casualty, because . & < 4t is hazardous to the
tenant’s health, or because the tenant's healtt. s materially affected by lack
of repairs to the premises, the tenant may re ¢ from the premises and is not

responsible for rent for the period after the premises became untenantable. This bill
provides that a tenant may terminate his or her tenancy and remove from the
premises if the tenant or a child of the tenant faces an imminent threat of serious
physical harm from another person if the tenant remains on the premises. The
tenant must provide notice to the landlord and a certified copy of: 1) an injunction
order protecting the tenant or the child from the person; 2) a condition of release
ordering the person not to contact the tenant; 3) a criminal complaint alleging that
the person sexually assaulted or stalked the tenant or the child; or 4) a criminal
complaint filed against the person as a result of an arrest for committing a domestic
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Senate Bill 269

terminating a tenancy for imminent threat of serious physical harm, making leases that
restrict access to certain services void and unenforceable, and prohibiting the imposition of
fees for local government emergency services. (FE)
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